
Approved for Release: 2017/O3/O8 CO6228941 

(b)(3 

From: 
i \ 

(b)(3 
Sent: Frida ,' June 20, 2014 6:12 PM 
Subject: \:TTicket [TlD: 539275] Updated Status: Sev 2 / Major / Open | 

Organization: (b)(3) 
ciafoia I 

OTHER: Restore (b)(3) 

Importance: High 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

b)(3) 

Ticket Properties 

Ticket Note [wiechlinfil Sorry I read an old message. For get that last comment. 

Organization ciafoia 

Ticket ID 539275 

TICKBI Status Open [0] 

Ticket Severity Sav 2 / Major 

Ticket Queue
' 

Assigned User 
i 

(b)(3 

Ticket Source ' Direct Ticket Entry 

TvoketCaiegory Manaserver-General i __ _ *‘* _ ‘ A _ ‘ _ 

Tndret Creation 2014-06-14 00:27:27
I 

cream By (b)(3 

L881 Modified 2014-O6-20 18:11:34
4 

Modified By \ 

(b)(3

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/O3/O8 CO6228941 

Description OTHER: Restore server (b) (3)



Trma Since Last Modified None 

Approved for Release: 2017/O3/O8 CO6228941 

Current Ticket Age 6 days, 17 hours, 44 minutes, 7 seconds ____ _ > fr i _ 

TICKEI Custom Fnelds 

Flaqueslor b 3 

Phone Number b 3 

Service Level — 

eTag - 

Env Type Compliam 

TAM - 

DataCenter All 

IRBI -- 

TCD — 

SvcNum ~— 

Changestatus ' Not A Managed Change 

Enema! Tlckst ~ 

Manufacturer ~ 

» 2 
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